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John (Jack) R. Venrick

From: "John (Jack) R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
To: "Adack R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 1:53 PM

Subject: 1-11-10 US agrees to timetable for UN Gun Ban

Date: Tue, 12 Jan 2010 10:03:44 -0600

Here is an item several of you may want to take action
on.
Harold K

----- Original Message -—-

From:

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 5:39 PM
Subject: US agrees to timetable for UN Gun Ban

N
" THE CLINTON-UNITED NATION

‘% “SMALL ARMS TREATY” UPDA

THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR GUN RIGHT]

U.S. agrees to timetable for UN Gun Ban

The United Nations and Secretary of State Hillary Clinton are moving forward wit
their plan to confiscate your guns.

The United States joined 152 other countries in support of the Arn
Trade Treaty Resolution, which establishes the dates for the 2012
UN conference intended to attack American sovereignty by strippi
Americans of the right to keep and bear arms.

Working groups of anti-gun countries will begin scripting language
for the conference this year, creating a blueprint for other countri
when they meet at the full conference.

The stakes couldn't be higher.

Former United Nation's ambassador John Bolton has cautioned gu

owners about the Arms Trade Treaty and says the UN “is trying tc
act as though this is really just a treaty about international arms
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trade between nation states, but there’s no doubt that the real
agenda here is domestic firearms control.”

Establishing the dates for the Arms Trade Treaty Conference is just
the first step toward their plans for total gun confiscation.

The worldwide gun control mob will ensure the passage of an
egregious, anti-gun treaty...

. . .and that's where Secretary of State Hillary Clinton steps in.

Once the UN Gun Ban is passed by the General Assembly of the
United Nations it must be ratified by each nation, including the
United States.

As an arch enemy of gun owners, Clinton has pledged to push the
U.S. Senate to ratify the treaty. She will push for passage of this
outrageous treaty designed to register, ban and CONFISCATE
firearms owned by private citizens like YOU.

That’s why it’s vital you sign the special petition I've made up for
your signature that DEMANDS your U.S. Senators vote AGAINST
ratification of the UN’s "Small Arms Treaty.”

So far, the gun-grabbers have successfully kept the exact wording
of their new scheme under wraps.

But looking at previous versions of the UN “Small Arms Treaty,” you
and I can get a good idea of what's likely in the works.

Don't let any of the "experts" lull you to sleep by saying "Oh, we
have it handled" or "Until you know exactly what's in the treaty you
can't fight against it."

Judging by Ambassador Bolton's comments -- who certainly knows
what to expect from the American-freedom-hating international
crowd that infests the U.N. -- we are certain the treaty's going to
address the private ownership of firearms.

If passed by the UN and ratified by the U.S. Senate (which is where
we must ultimately make our stand), the UN “Small Arms Treaty”
would almost certainly FORCE national governments to:

*** Enact tougher licensing requirements, making law-abiding
citizens cut through even more bureaucratic red tape just to own a
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firearm legally;

*** CONFISCATE and DESTROY ALL “unauthorized” civilian firearms
(all firearms owned by the government are excluded, of course);

*** BAN the trade, sale and private ownership of ALL semi-
automatic weapons;

**x* Create an INTERNATIONAL gun registry, setting the stage for
full-scale gun CONFISCATION. So please click here to sign the
petition to your U.S. Senators before it’s too late!

You see, this is NOT a fight we can afford to lose.

Here's what you can do to help the National Association for Gun
Rights fight Hillary Clinton and her United Nations cronies:

e Click here and sign our petition to DEMAND that your United States
Senators vote AGAINST the United Nations Small Arms Treaty.

e Forward this e-mail to your friends and relatives who share your concern for
American sovereignty and protecting our right to keep and bear arms.

e Please consider making a generous contribution to the National Association for
Gun Rights to help us fight Hillary Clinton and the United Nations "Small Arms
Treaty."

Without your help and support, the National Association for Gun Rights cannot defeat
this measure.

Thank you in advance for your support.

For Liberty,

» ] p 7»2’,V-— -~

Dudley Brown

P.S. The Obama Administration just announced they would be
working hand-in-glove with the UN to pass a new GLOBAL "Small
Arms Treaty.”

That’s why it's vital you and I fight back IMMEDIATELY.
Please click here to sign the special petition I've made up for your

signature that DEMANDS vyour U.S. Senators vote AGAINST
ratification of the UN’s “Small Arms Treaty.”
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To help the National Association for Gun Rights grow, please forward this to a friend.
To view this email as a web page, please click this link: view online.

Help fight gun control. Donate to the National Association for Gun Rights!
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